

Clinical Bulletin #13

We are committed to supporting clinicians through the complete remediation process and will provide a range of resources to help you better inform, instruct, and support your patients.

The clinical bulletin will continue to offer news and updates on the PE-PUR foam voluntary recall/FSN and will also be expanded to help address common topics and concerns on additional topics.

Please find below some recent information that we wanted to bring to your attention.

Ventilation news and updates

1. Trilogy Evo platform update

With regard to the Trilogy Evo platform of ventilators, Philips Respironics has identified two potential issues that could impact patient safety if not mitigated:

- FiO2 under delivery in Trilogy EV300, Trilogy Evo O2, and Trilogy Evo Universal devices
- Environmental contamination of device sensor in all Trilogy Evo platform devices (Trilogy Evo, Trilogy Evo O2, Trilogy Evo Universal, and Trilogy EV300).

Providing patients with safe and high-quality therapy devices is our top priority. We encourage you to read the field safety notices on <u>this page</u> to learn more about the mitigating actions you can take to ensure safe continued use.

Please note, when the mitigating actions specified in the Trilogy Evo platform of ventilators Field Safety Notice are taken, the Trilogy Evo platform of ventilators continues to be a recommended alternative for:

- Philips Respironics Trilogy 100/200 devices impacted by an issue related to sound abatement foam
- Philips Respironics V60 and V60 Plus devices impacted by an issue related to the power management PC board

To learn more please visit the ventilation page.

Useful links

PE-PUR foam voluntary recall / FSN – information for clinicians

Be sure to visit our clinicians information page regularly for the most current information for you and your patients.

Masks and magnets

Have additional questions about Philips Respironics masks and magnets? Learn more here.

Ventilation

For the latest ventilation news and updates, please visit this page.

This matter does not impact the remediation of sleep therapy devices under the June 2021 field safety notice. We regret the concern that this field safety notice for specific sleep therapy and ventilator devices have caused for patients and care providers. Following the substantial ramp-up of capacity, Philips Respironics has now produced the replacement devices and repair kits required for the remediation of the registered affected sleep therapy devices globally.



For more information, visit Philips.com/src-update



© 2023 Koninklijke Philips N.V. All rights reserved.